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-SECRET-
CENTRALU INTELUIGENCE AGENCY
" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

#JFK Act 6 (1
/JFK Act 6 (1

The Honorable John Raymond Tunheim
Chairman -
Assassination Records
Review Roard
600 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C.

W
N

Dear Judge Tunheim:

_ -~ {e¥ I have just received informal word of the
. decisions the JFK Board made at its 17 November 1997
meeting. Most of the Board's decisions--those: relatlng to
the CIA presence in| | c1a‘s involvement . in various
non-governmental organizations, and the details of CIA
funding of the .Cuban Revolutionary Council--are very
welcome. I must, however, urge the Board to reconsider 1ts

decision to release décuments jin a form E would reveal
the Agency’s use

¥~ We stand behind the position that we have

presented in writing and in discussions with the Board on
previous occasions. I would welcome an opportunity to have
a senior CIA representative meet with the Board at your ‘
convenience to explain why the Agency considers this l
information so sensitive and to answer any questions you may
have. Meanwhile, I offer the following summary of our :
fundamental concerns.
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Judge Tunheim

I

Icontinhes to 'be -an* .
1mportant 1nte111gence method *Its use is undiminished
since the 1960s, and it will remain essential for the .
foreseeable future. I urge the Board to. recon51der its -
recent decigion- insofar as it concerns the Agency s use of
| |In this regard,. we willxbe '

< forwarding a more comprehensive memorandum’ addre551ng the
damage issue prior to the next Board meeting, and we would
also like to offer the Board the opportunlty for a personal
appearance by a senior CIa representatlve should that be-

appropriate.

Sincerely,: .

David W. Carey e ™ %“
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